From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: 7/26/2010 5:54:25 PM

To: sap@cpuc.ca.gov (sap@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

Aram,

I just wanted to let you know that the following individuals are planning to attend our LTPP meeting for
PG&E:

Redacted

Charles Middlekauff

Janice Frazier-Hampton

Redacted

Erik Jacobson

As | mentioned to you earlier, we would like to discuss the LTPP schedule (our primary issue), scope of
the 3 phases and renewable integration. | look forward to meeting you, Nat, Susan and Keith on
Wednesday. Will Rebecca Lee be able to attend?

I will give you call when we get to the CPUC lobby.
Best regards,

Erik

From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1:04 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B; sap@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Shumavon, Aram

Subject: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

When: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC

Aram, I'm still sorting out who will go from our end given scheduling conflicts. I'll let you know once that
gets resolved. Thanks Erik
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